Document 1

From:

To:

Subject: FW: Proposed meeting dates

Date: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 11:53:00 AM

From: (NS

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Jacgueline Holmes <Jacqueline.Holmes@ferc.gov>

cc: D

Subject: Re: |  )osec iting dates

I'm available anytime next week. Anita left a voice message proposing Thursday the 26th.
Better sooner than later for me, since the

From: Jacgueline Holmes
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:58:37 PM
To: [N

Subject: FW: Proposed meeting dates

I'm been promising them [, but il can play as well.

From: Wilson, Anita

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Jacqueline Holmes

Subject: RE: Proposed meeting dates

Are you able to participate if they were able to come in next Tuesday, October 31? Thanks so
much.

From: Jacqueline Holmes

Sent: Tuesday, October 1/, 2017 5:39 PM
Ta: Wilson, Anita -
Subject: RE: Proposed meeting dates

From: Wilson, Anita

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Jacqueline Holmes

Subject: FW: Proposed meeting dates



Vinson & Elkins LLP
Crevewsowr v 2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Suite 500 West

Washington, 0C 20037-1701

From: Wilson, Anita
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 5:36 PM

To: [

Subject: Proposed meeting dates

-’

As described in my voicemail, my client New Fortress Energy has come up with a proposal to
set up generation on Puerto Rico that can be powered by LNG from Trinidad and other fuels.
We would like to discuss our proposed structure with the FERC Staff. Given the dire situation
on the island, I wanted to check calendars for next week, including the afternoons of Tuesday
10/24 or Thursday 10/26. I will check back with you early Wednesday.

sm

Thanks so much, Anita

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email
is

intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or
an

authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or
copying

of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Thank You.




Document 2

From: on behalf of
To:
PI-10: PJ-10 1, PJ-10 2 Rich McGuire: |
Subject: FW: Pre-Filling Meeting: New Fortress Energy -- Puerto Rico

----- Original Appointment-----
: "léuml Ey,l Qctober 19, 2017 8:35 AM

P; bmcelmurray @fortress.com <mailto:bmcelmurray@fortress.com> ; brogers@fortress.com
<mailto:brogers@fortress.com> ; jdecker@velaw.com <mailto:jdecker@velaw.com> ; awilson@velaw.com <mailto:awilson@velaw.com> ;
Andrew Kohout;

Subject: FW: Pre-Filling Meeting: New Fortress Energy -- Puerto Rico
‘When: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:00 PM-1:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 62-26 CR - Smart Board

-——Original Appointment---——-
From:*

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 7:52 AM
To: , bmeelmurray@fortress.com <mailto:bmeelmurray@fortress.com> ; brogers@fortress.com <mailto:brogers@fortress.com> ;
jdecker@velaw.com <mailto:jdecker@velaw.com> ; awilson@velaw.com <mailto:awilson@velaw.com> ; ;, Andrew Kohout;

PJ-101;PJ-102;

Subject: Pre-Filling Meeting: New Fortress Energy -- Puerto Rico
When: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:00 PM-1:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 62-26 CR - Smart Board

Please mark your calendar and confirm your attendance to meet with representatives from New Fortress Energy (NFE) to discuss a potential solutions
for supplying fuel to help restore power to parts of Puerto Rico using generation that can burn multiple fuels (e.g., natural gas, propane, diesel, ethane).

NFE would build a fuel handling facility at the port that could unload LNG from a ship and utilize it two different ways. First, the fuel handling
facility could load LNG onto trucks for transportation to industrial customers that have “behind the fence generators or boilers capable of using
natural gas. Second, the fuel handling facility could deliver LNG directly to vaporizers that provide feed gas into a generation facility located at the
port on a parcel of land adjacent to the LNG unloading. Either NFE or the Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority would own the generation and/or the
vaporizers.

NFE’s fuel handling facility could have a small amount of buffer storage to facilitate the truck-loading and ship off-loading process but is not expected
to have large-scale storage. The fuel handling facility, and the generation, could be capable of handling natural gas, propane, diesel, and/or ethane.

Attendees:

Brannen McElmurray
Brittain Rogers

John Decker



Document 3

From:
To:

Subject: FW: FY1
Date: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 10:47:22 AM

From: Jacqueline Holmes
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 11:10 AM

o: (N

Subject: FW: FYI

From: Jeff Wright [mailto:wright@bwmg.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Jacqueline Holmes <Jacqueline . Holmes@ferc,gov>
Subject: FY!
This was the article | was referring to on our phone call.

Thanks for the time,

Jeff

CARIBBEAN BUSINESS

San Juan powerplant to be supplied
natural gas in a few months

By Maria Miranda on March 15, 2019
ShareTweetShareShareShare
(Courtesy)

Gov. Rosselld lauds ‘first step in island’s
energy transformation









Document 4

From:|

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 9:59 AM

To;

Subject: Fwd: Connecting about Puerto Rico FERC permit question

Begin forwarded message:

From: Roy Torbert < >
Date: May 24, 2019 at 7:08:08 AM EDT

To: —
. MRS A e— -
Subject: Connecting about Puerto Rico FERC permit question

Dear N

Though we haven't met, | have heard from my colleague Carla about your expertise and am hoping you may be able to help answer a question or direct me in a short investigation.

As a bit of context, | lead Rocky Mountain Institute's work in Puerto Rico, working over the last few years in support of local leaders in a difficult and complex electricity sector transition
{involving changes to the utility structure, debt restructuring, new energy investments, and a variety of policy and regul: y changes including about participation in the grid).

We are trying to get our heads around a particular project expedited by the utility over the last year. The project is for conversion of two generators — San Juan 5 & 6 from diesel to LNG and

- Jond el

associated floating regasification and landed infrastructure in San Juan harbor. Here's the docket: htt, pr. = -ai- -

The LNG infrastructure proposed (and broken ground as of last month) for this project is smaller than the proposed offshore developments of prior years, but functionally quite similar, Unlike
all other LNG projects in Puerto Rico ~ it lacks a FERC permit or application. We've checked the public database, and talked with clerks at FERC who confirmed that there isn't an application

or permit. The regulator in Puerto Rico didn't supply a solid answer as to why. The best answer we've gotten so far is that the facility may be intending to reship from an existing and permitted
facility in the south of the island (EcoElectrica) and thereby avoid FERC permitting. The company advancing this project has claimed they are only required to furnish an air emissions permit
and deal with the Coast Guard for permits related to the movement of the LNG over water.

Is there someone {perhaps you) who could help us make sense of this project and how FERC jurisdiction would apply in this instance? An image from the contract below might help make clear



what's intended for the harbor infrastructure.
Happy to provide more details or get on the phone at your convenience.

Best regards,

Hamia pe PusaTH NusPd

8
Roy Torbert
Prmeipas nda Ersrgy Program

—
2 metion | Susbe 2001 | Boulder. CO | SI001

maall

Michelle Steege

Executive Assiatant

P 14303 557 8627 Email:

We ansform glchal anergy use & create 8 Clean, ProapEroUS. AN Lecure low-Catan energy Aiue

———



Document 5

Mercedes Kearney

From: )6

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 11:54 AM
To: %
Subject: FW: Proposed meeting dates

From: [N

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Jacqueline Holmes <facqueline.Holmes@ferc.gov>

cc:

Subject: Re: Proposed meeting dates

I'm available anytime next week. Anita left a voice message proposing Thursday the 26th. Better sooner than

later for me, since the (NG

From: Jacqueline Holmes

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:58:37 PM
To: IO

cc: (NN

Subject: FW: Proposed meeting dates

I’m been promising them [{J{SI, but {8 can play as well.

From: Wilson, Anita [mailto:awilson@velaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Jacqueline Holmes <jacgueline.Holmes@ferc.gov>
Subject: RE: Proposed meeting dates

Are you able to participate if they were able to come in next Tuesday, October 317 Thanks so much.

From: Jacqueline Holmes [mailto:Jacqueline.Holmes@ferc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 5:39 PM

To: Wilson, Anita <awilson@velaw.com>

Subject: RE: Proposed meeting dates

I’'m out of town next week, but we can have someone appropriate attend.

From: Wilson, Anita [mailto:awilson@velaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 5:37 PM

To: Jacqueline Holmes <jacqueline.Holmes@ferc.gov>
Subject: FW: Proposed meeting dates




Anita Rutkowski Wilson
Partner :

| S i— -

E awilson@velaw.com Vinson & Elkins LLP

W +1.202.639.6776 2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Suite 500 West :
Washington, DC 20037-1701

From: Wilson, Anita
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 5:36 PM

To: [N

Subject: Proposed meeting dates

As described in my voicemail, my client New Fortress Energy has come up with a proposal to set up generation
on Puerto Rico that can be powered by LNG from Trinidad and other fuels. We would like to discuss our
proposed structure with the FERC Staff. Given the dire situation on the island, I wanted to check calendars for
next week, including the afternoons of Tuesday 10/24 or Thursday 10/26. I will check back with you early
Wednesday.

Thanks so much, Anita

CC 1 TIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is
intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Thank You.




Document 6

Mercedes Kearney

— i el P e e
Subject: FW: Pre-Filling Meeting: New Fortress Energy -- Puerto Rico
Location: 62-26 CR - Smart Board
Start: Thu 10/26/2017 1:.00 PM
End: Thu 10/26/2017 1:50 PM

Show Time As:
Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Tentative
(none)

Not yet responded

Angela Brice

From: [N

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 8:35 AM

To: IEEEEEEEEEEEE b ccimurray@fortress.com; brogers@fortress.com; jdecker@velaw.com;
awison @velavi.com; (NEGI: Andrew Kohout; [
1 5 Nichols; (NG P)-10; P
101; PJ-10 2, [N < Turpin; Theres BN

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
To: (NS b celmurray@fortress.com; brogers@fortress.com; jdecker@velaw.com; awitson@velaw.com; i}

I /e Koot (N

I s Nichols; (NI P-10; Pi-10 1; Pi-10 2; (NG
R -+ T urvin; (S
Subject: Pre-Filling Meeting: New Fortress Energy -- Puerto Rico

When: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:00 PM-1:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 62-26 CR - Smart Board

Please mark your calendar and confirm your attendance to meet with representatives from New
Fortress Energy (NFE) to discuss a potential solutions for supplying fuel to help restore power to parts
of Puerto Rico using generation that can burn multiple fuels (e.g., natural gas, propane, diesel,
ethane).



NFE would build a fuel handling facility at the port that could unload LNG from a ship and utilize it two
different ways. First, the fuel handling facility could load LNG onto trucks for transportation to
industrial customers that have “behind the fence” generators or boilers capable of using natural gas.
Second, the fuel handling facility could deliver LNG directly to vaporizers that provide feed gas into a
generation facility located at the port on a parcel of land adjacent to the LNG unloading. Either NFE
or the Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority would own the generation and/or the vaporizers.

NFE’s fuel handling facility could have a small amount of buffer storage to facilitate the truck-loading
and ship off-loading process but is not expected to have large-scale storage. The fuel handling facility,
and the generation, could be capable of handling natural gas, propane, diesel, and/or ethane.

Attendees:

Brannen McElmurray
Brittain Rogers

John Decker
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